
The mission of Joliet Township High School, a historically rich, inclusive, and innovative learning community that values and embraces diversity, is to maximize every 
student’s potential to positively impact our community and thrive in a global society by providing an equitable, personalized, and rigorous education.  

Joliet Township High School ensures equal educational opportunities are offered to students, regardless of race, color, national origin, age, gender, religion, disability, 
veteran’s status, or marital status.

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Dr. Karla Guseman 
Superintendent

SUBJECT: 2024-2025 Student Advisory Committee

DATE: May 5, 2025 

I would like to recognize the following students for being a part of the 2024-2025 Student 
Advisory Committee.

Daniel Bautista Lydia Pitts
Paul Coffey Autumn Powell
Justin Crawford Melissa Ramos
Zoe Diaz Paredes Abigal Schreiner
Tristan Duarte NatalieSchuster
Alexa Encarnacion Jordan Shell
Gianny Flores Breidy Vazquez Lopez
Jayden Flores Gabriel Villanueva
Lino Gandara Haylee Wright
Emmanuel Guzman Ernesto Zavala
Hellyne Hammer Juan Zavala
Brynn Hertzmann
Layla Howard
Javian Jaramillo-Rivera
Erick-Isai Jolomna
Isabel Juarez
Jesus Lara Soto
Camila Leal
Isac Lozano
Bhodi Magennis
Noah Magnuson
Adam Martinez
Lily McDougal
Ana Moreno
Grace Orth
Nathaniel Palacios


